

January 7, 1937.

Mr. W. R. M. Wharton, Chief,
Eastern District,
Food and Drug Administration,
United States Department of Agriculture,
201 Varion Street,
New York City.

Dear Mr. Wharton:

Re: Port No. NY 27404.

The Chile Development Company has received this January 5th notice of detention and examination of the remaining 2731 bags of chile imported by the steamer "Cauto" of December 24, 1935. We prefer to await the result of this examination before proceeding with the cleaning process referred to in my December 22nd letter to you. For if an adverse report is made with respect to this lot and because it is the largest in question then it would be the logical one to sample for cleaning. Therefore I will now await your advice as to this aforesaid examination.

Very truly yours,

Charles Wesley Dunn

KE 0006400

N 7581